

**Carl Huie**

*Amendment*

**From:** Shin, Dong [dshin@comsearch.com]

**Sent:** Tuesday, October 05, 2004 9:50 AM

**To:** Carl Huie

**Subject:** 0210-EX-PL-2004 --Additional *Ch*

Hi Carl,

Here is the information you requested.

1) Contract Contact:

Carol Ferrante at Volpe Center regarding the Capitol TIMP.

Her number is (617) 494-2421.

2) Where are we heading for after testing.

The Truck Interdiction and Monitoring Program (TIMP) for the US Capitol Police will eventually be mostly a fiber optic cable (hard-wired) system to connect the various cameras. The intent of using the 1.9 GHz band is to test and implement an immediate solution with available commercial equipment until such time that the fiber optic cable can be installed. Additionally, the 4.9 GHz Public Safety band will be evaluated once suitable equipment is available.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

*Dong Shin*

*Engineer II*

*Phone: (703) 726-5653*

*Fax: (703) 726-5594*

10/5/2004